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Memorandum
To: U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate
Accrediting Agencies
From: The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC)
Date: March 1, 2023
Subject: Public Notice of Commission Actions

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS

Pursuant to Section X (C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission,
no later than 30 days after making the decision, will provide written notice to the U.S. Department of
Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and appropriate accrediting agencies of a decision by the
Commission to grant initial accreditation or renewal of accreditation. The following schools have received
a grant of initial or renewal of accreditation.

INITIAL ACCREDITATION
School School # City State Mo, o Effective Date
Years
Hot Rod Institute MO072498 Rapid City SD 3 Feb 2023

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION - SUBJECT TO APPEAL

Pursuant to Section X (D)(3), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission,
at the same time it notifies the school, will make public an action subject to appeal. The reasons for the
Commission actions and information pertaining to the ACCSC appeal process can be found on the
Commission’s website.

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION — SUBJECT TO APPEAL

. Withdrawal of Appeal Status /
Seuls City, State Accreditation Date Effective Date
- . Intent to Appeal due
Academy of Aviation Farmingdale, NY February 28, 2023 March 10, 2023



https://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Revocation-Denial-of-Accreditation-.aspx

